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Cc Simpson, Joanne
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From: BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk

Sent: 26/March/2019 12:13 (GMT)

To: planning@richmond.gov.uk

Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 19/0646/FUL

London Borough of Richmond upon Thames Our DTS Ref: 61021
Environmental Protection and Customer Services Your Ref: 19/0646/FUL
Civic Centre, 44 York Street

Twickenham

Middlesex

TW1 3BZ -

26 March 2019
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Greggs Bakery site, Edwin Road, Twickenham , TW2 65U

Waste Comments

With regard to surface water drainage, Thames Water would advise that if the developer follows the
sequential approach to the disposal of surface water we would have no objection. Where the
developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer
Services will be required. Should you require further information please refer to our website.
https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Apply-and-pay-for-
services/Wastewater-services

There are public sewers crossing or close to your development. If you're planning significant work
near our sewers, it's important that you minimize the risk of damage. We’'ll need to check that your
development doesn’t limit repair or maintenance activities, or inhibit the services we provide in any
other way. The applicant is advised to read our guide working near or diverting our pipes.
https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-
development/Working-near-or-diverting-our-pipes.

‘We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures he will undertake to minimise
groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Groundwater discharges typically result from
construction site dewatering, deep excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing
and site remediation. Any discharge made without a permit is deemed illegal and may result in
prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. Should the Local Planning
Authority be minded to approve the planning application, Thames Water would like the following
informative attached to the planning permission:“A Groundwater Risk Management Permit from
Thames Water will be required for discharging groundwater into a public sewer. Any discharge made
without a permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water
Industry Act 1991. We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures he will undertake
to minimise groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Permit enquiries should be directed to
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Thames Water’s Risk Management Team by telephoning 02035779483 or by emailing
wwgriskmanagement@thameswater.co.uk. Application forms should be completed on line via
www.thameswater.co.uk/wastewaterquality.”

Thames Water would recommend that petrol / oil interceptors be fitted in all car
parking/washing/repair facilities. Failure to enforce the effective use of petrol / oil interceptors
could result in oil-polluted discharges entering local watercourses.

Thames Water would advise that with regard to waste water network and waste water process
infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objection to the above planning application, based
on the information provided

Water Comments

Thames Water are currently working with the developer of application 19/0646/FUL to identify and
deliver the off site water infrastructure needs to serve the development. Thames Water have
identified that some capacity exists within the water network to serve 100 dwellings but beyond that
upgrades to the water network will be required. Works are on going to understand this in more
detail and as such Thames Water feel it would be prudent for an appropriately worded planning
condition to be attached to any approval to ensure development doesn’t outpace the delivery of
essential infrastructure. There shall be no occupation beyond the 100th dwelling until confirmation
has been provided that either:- all water network upgrades required to accommodate the additional
flows from the development have been completed; or- a development and infrastructure phasing
plan has been agreed with Thames Water to allow additional development to be occupied. Where a
development and infrastructure phasing plan is agreed no occupation of those additional dwellings
shall take place other than in accordance with the agreed development and infrastructure phasing
plan.Reason - The development may low / no water pressures and network reinforcement works are
anticipated to be necessary to ensure that sufficient capacity is made available to accommodate
additional demand anticipated from the new development. Any necessary reinforcement works will
be necessary in order to avoid low / no water pressure issues.”Should the Local Planning Authority
consider the above recommendation inappropriate or are unable to include it in the decision notice,
it is important that the Local Planning Authority liaises with Thames Water Development Planning
Department (telephone 0203 577 9998) prior to the planning application approval.

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,

Thames Water,

Maple Lodge STW,

Denham Way,

Rickmansworth,

WD3 95Q

Tel:020 3577 9998

Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email, send
to
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk
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